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TO: PRINCIPAL
ATHLETIC DIRECTOR
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR

FROM: BUTCH COPE, ASSOCIATE COMMISSIONER
DATE: MONDAY, JULY 1, 2013

RE: STUDENT LEADERSHIP/SPORTSMANSHIP CONFERENCE

We invite all member schools to participate in this years KHSAA/HYPE Student
Leadership and Sportsmanship Conferences. The Association has been sponsoring the
event for over 12 years with this year being the third year doing two conferences — one in
Lexington and one in Bowling Green.

The Lexington Conference is scheduled for Monday, August 19, 2013, at the
Lexington Convention Center (next to Rupp Arena) in Lexington.

The Bowling Green Conference is scheduled for Tuesday, Aug. 20, 2013, at the
Sloan Convention Center (adjacent to the Holiday Inn) in Bowling Green.

Please distribute to any interested parties the conference flier and registration form that
are both posted on the KHSAA website. Deadline for registration (as space permits) is
Wednesday, August 15. Capacity at each conference site is limited to 400 as each school
is permitted to bring up to 18 representatives on a first-come, first-served, basis.

We have another exciting fun day of leadership, teamwork and sportsmanship activities
planned. You won't want to miss the closing keynote speaker, national stand-up
performer Sam Adams.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me. We look forward to
another conference and participation in the program from your school and students.

Please note that this conference is intended for new attendees. Those who have
participated in years past are not eligible to attend. We also ask that you please make
your plans to stay for the entire conference as we should adjourn at 2:30 p.m. local time
each day.



